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Dave Barthelmy

From: John Veevaert [john@trinityminerals.com]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:59 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: Huge Tsumeb Update

Greetings from Hot and Humid Weaverville, California!

Scott Werschky, of Miner's Lunchbox , flew to Germany twice to purchase a several hundred
piece Tsumeb collection this past May and June. These specimens are from Georg Gebhard
who is well known for his literary contributions to the understanding of Tsumeb and its
mineralogy. Scott and I discussed the possibility of turning this into a joint venture
and this is the result. A Tsumeb update with over 280 new specimens. This collection
also has the largest hoard of Easter Pocket Azurites ever assembled in one place. They
were found in 1992 on the 8th level of the mine and constitute the last great find from
Tsumeb before the mine closed in 1995. Over 35 of them in all!

These new specimens will be available for your consideration at 10:00 AM PDT on July 10.
The link to see them will be here:

http://www.tsumeb.com/tsumeb/theminerals.shtml

The new minerals will not be visible until 10 AM. I expect there be a fair amount of
pressure on a lot of these so if you can find 2nd or 3rd choices it will help you in the
long run.

To be removed from this list visit tsumeb.com and use the email add/delete feature.

Thanks for your interest,

John Veevaert & Scott Werschky
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